
From: LLOYD Linda [Linda.Lloyd@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2016 8:29 AM
To: BUTTERISS Julieanne
CC: CRONIN Rachael; DONAGHY Peter; WISE Grahame
Subject: FW: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premier's Office
Attachments: Carmichael Mine DPC update 30 March 2016.docx; Draft Timeline of Anticipated Adani approvals - 24
Mar 2016.pdf

Hi Julieanne
 
I have just discussed this request with Peter – he asked me to forward to you.  Would you kindly prepare some dot points –
Peter will be there in 15.
 
Regards
 

Linda Lloyd
Departmental Liaison Officer
Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Level 17, 61 Mary Street Brisbane
PO Box 15216, City East Queensland 4002
Phone 07 3199 7641 (77641)
Mob
Email dlo.dnrm@dnrm.qld.gov.au or Linda.lloyd@dnrm.qld.gov.au
 
 
 
 
 
From: DLO DNRM 
Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2016 8:22 AM
To: DONAGHY Peter; CRONIN Rachael
Cc: MARSHALL Evan; GUTH Jenny
Subject: FW: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premier's Office
 
Hi Rachael and Peter
 
The Premier’s Office has requested an urgent oral brief, to be given at 10am tomorrow, from DPC on the status of the Adani
coal mine project.
Please note the attached dot points provided by the CG.
Would you kindly address what will happen if ILUA isn’t agreed on April 16 .
Please provide response by 9.15 today – I need to forward to Premier’s office before 9.30 am today.
 
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
 

From: Jan Martin [mailto:Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2016 6:53 PM
To: DSD DLO
Cc: Paul Woodland; Michael Meurer; Stephen Johnson
Subject: Re: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premier's Office
 
But it doesn't address what happens if ILUA isn't agreed on April 16...
 

Rgds
Jan Martin
Senior media advisor
Office of Dr Anthony Lynham MP
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines
m:

On 30 Mar 2016, at 6:26 PM, DSD DLO <DLO@dsd.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Good evening,
 
For your information - request for information from DPC. 

Jessica Wu
Department Liaison Officer
Department of State Development 
Queensland Government
 
tel 3452 7027
mobile
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 17, 61 Mary St, Brisbane
Jessica.Wu@dsd.qld.gov.au
www.dsd.qld.gov.au 
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Begin forwarded message:

From: DSD DLO <DLO@dsd.qld.gov.au>
Date: 30 March 2016 at 6:15:56 PM AEST
To: "Chris.McKenna@premiers.qld.gov.au" <Chris.McKenna@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premier's Office

Hi Chris,
 
Attached CG approved information as requested. 
 
Sorry trying to work on my phone I can't seem to get the ccs to work.

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

 

 

From: Chris McKenna [mailto:Chris.McKenna@premiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2016 4:36 PM
To: DSD DLO
Cc: Chris Evans; Tracey O'Meara; Nicholas Dowie
Subject: Adani Approvals Process Update for Premier's Office
Importance: High
 
Chris
 
The Premier’s Office has requested an urgent oral brief, to be given at 10am
tomorrow, from DPC on the status of the Adani coal mine project.
 

though I understand DSD has oversight
of this work, particularly from a Parliamentary briefing perspective.
 
Could you please coordinate some dots covering the latest summary of where the
approval process is up to, and what next steps are required of Government?
 
Apologies for the very short timeframe.
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Regards

<image012.png>

Chris McKenna
 
Environment Policy
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P 07 3003 9324  
Executive Building, Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
 
This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless
otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of this
email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this
email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State
of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal
privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete
this message immediately

<Carmichael Mine DPC update 30 March 2016.docx>

<Draft Timeline of Anticipated Adani approvals - 24 Mar 2016.pdf>

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged and
confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; any form
of disclosure, modification, distribution and /or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Carmichael Mine & rail project

Approvals already obtained

Adani has completed 3 environmental impact statements comprising 30,255 pages 
for its mine, rail and port project

Adani’s Carmichael Coal Mine project and the North Galilee Basin Rail Project EISs 
have both been approved by the Coordinator-General under the State Development 
& Public Works Act 1971, and by the Federal Government under the Environmental 
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999.

Adani has obtained 16 permits and approvals at local, state and federal level, 
including 6 primary approvals 

Queensland’s Department of Environment and Heritage Protection issued the 
Environmental Authority for the mine on 2 February 2016

12 material change of use approvals have been given by the Coordinator-General for 
applications from Adani for their Carmichael Coal Project and North Galilee Basin 
Rail Project in the Galilee Basin SDA

The Abbot Point Growth Gateway Project for expansion of the Abbot Point port has 
received its last State-based approval for dredging operations

What happens next

8 steps in summary 

1. 3 Mining Lease decisions

3. Adani obtaining a number of Tier 3/secondary permits and approvals (port, rail, 
power, water, roadworks, airport)

4. Adani obtaining access/title to the land along the full rail corridor and Moray 
Downs in order to construct the rail line and ancillary infrastructure

5. Adani satisfying all State and CW pre-construction requirements
6. Adani completing all the required design and procurement activities, including 

commercial agreements they need (eg NQBP)
7. Satisfactory conclusion of all court cases
8. Financial investment decision by Adani to proceed

This could take 12 – 24 months, it depends on Adani. Adani has early works 
scheduled on their program

The Coordinator-General expects to decide on three remaining MCU applications for 
the rail infrastructure and port terminal in the coming months. 

1 30 March 2016
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The Coordinator-General continues to meet the Adani CEO and his team fortnightly 
to facilitate the project and keep track of all the necessary approvals. A detailed 
approvals schedule is monitored and tracked daily (see current version attached).

2 30 March 2016

sch4p4( 8) Confidential communications
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2016 2:17 PM
To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: RE: Filing of Compensation Agreements

Many thanks Debbie-Jo
 

From: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo [mailto:debbie-Jo.Macdonald@dnrm.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 10 March 2016 2:02 PM
To:
Subject: Filing of Compensation Agreements
 
Hi 

Thanks for your call.  I can clarify where compensation agreements under the MRA must be filed.
 
Where to file:
To file a compensation agreement, Chapter 14, section 386O deals with Place or way for making applications, giving, filing,
forwarding or lodging documents or making submissions.
Subsection (2)(a)(ii) …”the office of the department notified on the department’s website” .
Our website lists the Mines Lodgement Offices at https://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au/our-department/contact-us/mines-
lodgement-offices
Section 94 of the MRR states that the prescribed way for filing a document is electronically, using the online system on the
department’s website.  A compensation agreement cannot be filed using the online system on the department’s website, so
you are able to file this via email to the Coal Assessment Hub. This can be done via email to coalhub@dnrm.qld.gov.au.  Please
also send to myself (or CC me) so I can action immediately.
 
When to file:
The timing of filing is critical to ensure the referral to the Land Court is not required.  
Section 279(5)(c) of the MRA applies to the Carmichael MLs.  3 months from the date of the Land Court recommendation was
made is 15 March 2016.  The prescribed hours of business are between 8:30am and 4:30pm on each business day pursuant to
section 100 of the Mineral Resources Regulation 2013 (MRR).   A document that is filed electronically between 4:30pm on a
working day and 8:30am on the next working day is taken to have been lodged at 8:30am on the later day. 
 
In summary, please ensure that the compensation agreement is received in the Coal Assessment Hub by no later than 4:30pm
on Tuesday 15 March 2016.
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Debbie-Jo MacDonald
Principal Mining Registrar Assessment
Coal Assessment Hub
Department of Natural Resources & Mines
Telephone 07 4936 0139   Mobile
Facsimile 07 4936 0375
Email debbie-jo.macdonald@dnrm.qld.gov.au

CTPI

CTPI

CTPI
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www.dnrm.qld.gov.au    http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au
Building E, 25 Yeppoon Road, Parkhurst QLD 4702
PO Box 3679, Red Hill Rockhampton QLD 4701
 

------------------------------

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your
inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as
a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message
and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.

------------------------------
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From
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2016 4:25 PM
To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: FW: Updated map
Attachments: Attachment 5 Make Good Agreement High res map.pdf; Part 2 Response Qld Govt re INFO REQUEST
Final 3March16.pdf

FYI also, can you please confirm receipt?
 

From
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2016 4:23 PM
To: alex.grundy@dnrm.qld.gov.au
Cc: 'coalhub@dnrm.qld.gov.au' <coalhub@dnrm.qld.gov.au>;
Subject: Updated map
 
COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE
 
Good afternoon
 
As outlined in the correspondence of 3 March 2016, section 9 (attached), please find attached an updated version of the
groundwater impacts and ‘make good’ agreements map.
 
Regards

Adani Mining Pty Ltd
Mobile | Direct 

| www.adaniaustralia.com |
Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000 | GPO Box 2569, Brisbane, QLD, 4001
 
 

CTPI
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Adani Mining Pty Ltd  
Level 25  Tel +61 7 3223 4800 
10 Eagle Street, Brisbane   QLD   4000 Fax +61 7 3223 4850 
GPO Box 2569, Brisbane   QLD   4001            reception.australia@adani.in  
Australia    www.adanimining.com  
 
Registered Office: Level 30, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane QLD 4000, Australia 
ABN: 27 145 455 205 

 

 

 

 

  

RESPONSE TO 
INFORMATION REQUEST 

COMMERCIAL IN CONFIDENCE 

 

 

Adani Mining Pty Ltd 

3 March 2016 
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Acronyms and Abbreviations 

Acronym / 
Abbreviation 

Meaning 

Adani Adani Mining Pty Ltd 
AEIS Additional information to the Environmental Impact Statement 
BOS Biodiversity Offset Strategy 
BTF Black-throated Finch (southern) (Poephila cincta cincta) 
DEHP Queensland Department of Environment and Heritage Protection 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement 
EPBC Act Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 
MNES Matters of national environmental significance under the EPBC Act 
NC Act Nature Conservation Act 1992 
NGBR North Galilee Basin Rail 
SEIS Supplementary Environmental Impact Statement 
SIMS Social Impact Management Strategies 
T0 Terminal 0, Abbot Point 
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1 Updated information - financial position 
 

Adani Group 

The Adani Group (www.adani.com) is one of India’s leading business houses with group 
revenue of ~US$14 billion as at March 2015. Adani is globally integrated infrastructure 
business spanning coal trading, coal mining, oil and gas exploration, generation and 
transmission and gas distribution.  

Adani has an integrated pit-to-plug business strategy spans across the resources, 
logistics and infrastructure, energy generation and distribution sectors. Following are 
some of Adani’s key projects: 

 Mundra Port is the world’s largest automated coal import terminal and India’s 
largest cargo handling port 

 Adani is the largest trader of coal in India with market share of about 40% 

 Adani is the largest mine developer and operator in India.  This involves land 
acquisition, exploration, development and management of mining operations in 
the following locations: 

 Parsa(E) Kanta Basin – Peak capacity of 15 mpta 
 Parsa – Peak capacity of 5 mpta 
 Kente Extension – Peak capacity of 7 mpta 
 Jitpur – Peak capacity of 2.5 mpta 

 Substantial contribution to the Bunyu economy (Indonesia) via direct 
employment of 1,600 people (90% being locals).  The operation generated coal 
production of 4.92 mpta (2014-15) and has a peak capacity of 8 mpta 

 Adani has the largest private rail network in India 

 Adani is the number one edible oil company in India in terms of market share 
(Joint Venture with Wilmar International, Singapore) 

 India’s largest private power producer including several projects using 
supercritical technology.  Adani has led the World’s first thermal project based 
on supercritical technology and registered the Clean Development Mechanism 
(CDM) Project under the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate 
Change. 
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Adani Australia 

Adani has invested significantly in Australia.  The Carmichael Coal Mine Project is a 
strategic component of the growth in Adani’s Mining, Coal Trading, Logistics, and 
Power Generation businesses. 

The Australian “pit to port project” includes three major components: 

1. Carmichael Coal Mine Project – a greenfield coal mine, utilising open cut and 
underground techniques, with associated coal processing facilities and other 
off lease infrastructure for water supply, accommodation, quarries, and airport 

2. North Galilee Basin Rail Project (NGBR) – a 388 km standard gauge railway line 
to transport coal from the Galilee Basin to the export facilities at the Port of 
Abbot Point 

3. Abbot Point Coal Terminal 0 Project – a greenfield coal terminal (T0) at the 
existing Port of Abbot Point. 

Each of these projects are treated as a separate Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) for the 
purposes of accounting and finance.  

Adani has made significant investment in Australia to date with a view to developing 
the coal resources under the proposed mining lease (ML) areas,
Part of this investment includes Adani's acquisition of a 99 year lease over the Abbot 
Point Coal Terminal for and Adani's acquisition of the Exploration Permit 
for Coal from Linc Energy in 2010. 

Adani purchased the Moray Downs Pastoral Lease with a
in November 2011. Moray Downs covers the majority of the surface rights required for 
the Carmichael Coal Mine. 

In 2013, Adani completed the single largest and most comprehensive coal exploration 
programme undertaken in Australia over Exploration Permit for Coal (EPC) 1690 and 
the eastern portion of EPC 1080.  The exploration program established the single 
largest reserve identified for a coal tenement globally with reserves of 10.15 billion 
tonnes.  The total JORC Resource Estimate is broken into: 

 and 
 Eastern and northern portions of EPC1080 (MLAs 70505 and 70506) –

See Attachment 1 for financial results of Adani Enterprises Ltd (parent). 
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2 Updated information - technical capabilities 
 

Adani’s experience in mining in Australia to date is based in its significant and 
ongoing exploration program for the Carmichael Coal project.  Adani is a subsidiary of 
Adani Enterprises Ltd, and forms part of the broader Adani Group of companies based 
in Ahmedabad, India. The Adani Group is presently developing and operating mines in 
India, Indonesia and Australia as well as importing and trading coal from many other 
countries. 

The relevant qualifications and experience of key personnel involved in the 
development, construction and operation of the Carmichael Coal Mine in Australia are 
as follows. 

 

2.1 Jeyakumar Janakaraj – Chief Executive Officer and Country 
Head 

Jeyakumar Janakaraj is the Chief Executive Office of Adani’s Australian operations.  
Mr Janakaraj joined the Adani Group in September 2013.  Mr Janakaraj has a 
Mechanical Engineering degree from PSG College of Technology, Coimbatore. 

Mr Janakaraj has approximately 21 years’ experience in the mining industry, including 
in relation to the construction and development of mining projects and resource 
companies. 

In 2006, Mr Janakaraj was awarded the Gold Medal by the Indian Institute of Metals 
for his significant contribution to the non-ferrous metallurgical industry. 
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2.10 Contractors 
Adani intends to secure contracts with specialist contractors to deliver various 
components of the Project.  As the mine progresses from the development phase to 
the construction phase, and from the construction phase to the operational phase, 
the team of key personnel will be supplemented by additional staff with the skills and 
experience required at each stage. 
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3 Summary of community consultation & engagement 
 

The Carmichael Coal Mine Project is located approximately 160 km north-west of the 
town of Clermont in the Isaac Regional Council local government area. At the time of 
the 2011 Census, Clermont had a resident population of 2,177 persons. It is located 
110 km from Emerald, the closest major regional centre with a population of almost 
13,000 people. 

A social impact assessment was completed in accordance with the terms of reference 
for the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project Environmental Impact Statement 
process.  Matters considered include the social and cultural area of influence, 
community engagement, a social baseline study, a workforce profile, potential impacts 
and mitigation measures and management strategies.  For further information, please 
access the environmental impact statement, supplementary and additional 
documentation at: http://www.adaniaustralia.com/businesses/carmichael-coal-mine-
and-rail-project 

The assessment found the potential social impacts mainly relate to local economic 
change for individuals and communities.  It found that the project will not impose 
significant adverse impacts on local and regional communities.  Positive impacts 
identified included: 

 direct and indirect local, regional and Indigenous employment and training 
opportunities 

 local and regional contracting and supply opportunities for individuals and 
businesses 

 enhanced economic development opportunities throughout the region. 
 

With regard to engagement with the community, Adani has completed the following 
formal public consultation processes: 

1. the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project Environmental Impact Statement 
(December 2012 to February 2013) 

2. the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project Supplementary Environmental 
Impact Statement (November to December 2013) 

3. Mining Lease application objection process –April to June 2014 
4. Environmental Authority application submission process –April to June 2014 
5. draft environmental authority consultation –July and August 2014. 

 

Adani commenced engagement with Traditional Owners in 2011.  Adani has Cultural 
Heritage Management Plans signed with four Traditional Owner Groups: 

 the Juru People (T0 and NGBR Projects) 
 the Birri People (NGBR Project) 
 the Jangga People (NGBR Project) 
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 the Wangan and Jagalingou People (Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project). 
 
See Attachment 2 for a map showing the Adani’s projects and Traditional Owner 
areas. 
 
Adani launched its Indigenous Participation Plan in July 2015 with Traditional Owner 
Representatives.  It was signed by all four Traditional Owner groups.  
 

Adani has signed 4 of the 5 Indigenous Land Use Agreements required: 

1. the Juru People – Abbot Point T0 Project – signed 2013 
2. the Jangga People - NGBR Project - signed 2013 
3. the Birri People - NGBR Project – signed 2014 
4. the Juru People - NGBR Project – signed 2014 
5. the Wangan and Jagalingou People (Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project) – 

ongoing negotiations. 
 

The following details the history of engagement with the Wangan and Jagalingou 
People: 

 established and implemented 2 State approved Cultural Heritage Management 
Plans : 

o undertaken more than 7,000 man hours of cultural heritage surveys and 
clearances 

o ensured that all significant cultural heritage sites have been protected  
 held more than 20 meetings: 

o maintained ongoing communication about the project and interests  
o discussions with Adani’s mining camp and operations contractors in 

relation to employment, training and contracting opportunities for the 
Wangan and Jagalingou People 

 established 3 Indigenous Participation Plan Memoranda of Understanding.  
 
The Wangan and Jagalingou People Indigenous Land Use Agreement negotiations 
commenced in 2012.  They have included the following: 

 a site visit to the proposed Carmichael Coal Mine site in February 2016. 
  

BOC
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Additionally, Adani has regularly engaged with a wide range of community 
stakeholders and meeting specific communication requirements, such as the 
following: 

 discussions to support make good agreement process with landholders 
 public consultation for Material Change of Use applications for the NGBR 

project, and off lease activities such as the proposed airport 
 constant contact with the Isaac Regional Council about the project, 

particularly about agreements for reserves, roads and stock routes 
 engagement with non-government organisations such as the Black-throated 

Finch Recovery Team 
 regular contact and negotiations with neighbouring landholders to 

Moray Downs. 
 

Adani continues its excellent relationships with landholders in the region of the 
proposed Carmichael Coal Mine. 
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4 Updated information – direct employment 
 

Adani has, and will continue to have, corporate office based in Brisbane as estimated in Table 1 below. 

Table 1 - Corporate Office and Support 

 

 

  

Corporate Office and Support Y1 Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Y6 Y7 Y8 Y9 Y10
Executive Office 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
Legal 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Finance and Commercial 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
Technical Professionals 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25
Safety Professionals 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
Human Resources Professionals 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
Environment and Approvals 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Information Technology Specialists 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
TOTAL 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 77 77
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The estimated Carmichael Mine Project “Operational Workforce” is shown in Table 2 below: 

Table 2 - Operational Workforce 

 

  

Operational Work Force Y1 Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Y6 Y7 Y8 Y9 Y10
Management 38            149          203          267          311          361          394          394          394          394          

Project Managers 11 17 17 16 22 22 21 21 21 21
Engineering Manager 1 6 6 6 8 8 8 8 8 8
Production Manager - Incl. Supervisors (Minerals Processing, other non Mining) 1 52 71 80 90 105 106 106 106 106
Production Manager - Incl. Supervisors (Mining) 1 30 48 81 89 107 119 119 119 119
Human Resource Managers 7 9 9 9 13 13 13 13 13 13
Policy and Planning Managers 2 13 18 27 34 39 46 46 46 46
Supply, Distribution and Procurement Managers 1 6 8 19 24 26 37 37 37 37
Finance Managers 14 16 26 29 31 41 44 44 44 44
Professional 10            82            106          111          147          171          180          180          180          180          

Geologist 0 10 10 10 14 14 14 14 14 14
Surveyor 0 10 14 14 18 22 22 22 22 22
Civil Engineer 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Electrical Engineer 0 8 8 8 10 10 10 10 10 10
Mechanical Engineer 0 16 16 18 22 22 24 24 24 24
Mining Engineer (Excluding Petroleum) 1 10 27 27 32 49 49 49 49 49
Occupational and Environmental Health Professionals 9 28 31 34 51 54 61 61 61 61
Trade skills -           258          409          444          580          670          679          696          757          770          

Civil Engineering Draftsperson and Technician 0 4 4 4 8 8 8 8 8 8
Fitter (General), Fitter and Turner, Welder 0 176 296 315 434 517 526 542 598 611
Electrician 0 74 105 121 130 137 137 138 143 143
Communications Linesperson, Cabler (Data and Telecommunications), Telecom 0 4 4 4 8 8 8 8 8 8
Other 1              504          825          868          1,236       1,478       1,504       1,549       1,701       1,733       

Drillers, Miners and Shot Firers 0 412 676 715 1051 1292 1314 1359 1511 1543
Admin / Stores Personnel 1 22 23 27 39 40 44 44 44 44
Security Personnel 0 70 70 70 90 90 90 90 90 90
CPP Operators 0 0 56 56 56 56 56 56 56 56
TOTAL 49            993          1,543       1,690       2,274       2,680       2,757       2,819       3,032       3,077       
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The estimated Carmichael Mine Project “Construction Workforce” is shown in Table 3 below: 

Table 3 - Construction Workforce 

 

 

Construction Work Force Y1 Y2 Y3 Y4 Y5 Y6 Y7 Y8 Y9 Y10
Management 125          217          110          110          110          -           -           -           -           -           

Project Managers 19 28 17 17 17
Engineering Manager 23 42 21 21 21
Human Resource Managers 21 39 18 18 18
Policy and Planning Managers 23 41 20 20 20
Supply, Distribution and Procurement Managers 29 47 25 25 25
Finance Managers 10 19 8 8 8
Professional 171          308          157          157          157          -           -           -           -           -           

Geologist 2 2 2 2 2
Civil Engineer 61 106 54 54 54
Electrical Engineer 51 98 48 48 48
Mechanical Engineer 52 97 47 47 47
Occupational and Environmental Health Professionals 4 4 5 5 5
Trade skills 382          803          405          405          405          -           -           -           -           -           

Civil Engineering Draftsperson and Technician 66 111 58 58 58
Mechanical Engineering Draftsperson and Technician 64 109 56 56 56
Electrical Engineering Draftspersons and Technicians 53 98 45 45 45
Fitter (General), Fitter and Turner, Welder 123 315 162 162 162
Electrician 73 167 81 81 81
Communications Linesperson, Cabler (Data and Telecommunications), Telecom 2 2 2 2 2
Other 398          653          258          258          258          -           -           -           -           -           

Earthmoving Plant Operators 285 451 162 162 162
Other Construction and Mining Labourers 96 187 81 81 81
Other - Please define 16 16 16 16 16
TOTAL 1,076       1,980       930          930          930          -           -           -           -           -           
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5 Updated information – indirect employment and economic 
benefits 

 

1 The following economic assessments have been carried out for Adani Group 
projects:  

(a) economic assessment associated with the EIS and SEIS for the Carmichael Coal 
Mine and Rail Project, primarily based on work conducted in 2012, by GHD (GHD 
Assessment) 

(c) economic modelling carried out by Dr Jerome Fahrer for the purposes of the Land 
Court of Queensland proceedings in 2014 and 2015 (Fahrer Assessments).  

 

2 Relevantly, the rail aspects of the broader associated projects variously grouped, as 
follows:  

(a) Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project, being an approximately 189km stretch of 
proposed railway connecting the Carmichael Coal Mine to the Goonyella Rail line.  
This includes two sections: SP1 – the western portion between the Carmichael Mine 
and the intersection with the proposed GVK Hancock Rail Corridor; and SP2 – the 
eastern portion between the intersection with the proposed GVK Hancock Rail 
Corridor and the Goonyella Rail line. 

(b) North Galilee Basin Rail Project, being an approximately 310 km stretch of 
proposed railway running south from the Port of Abbot Point to an intersection with 
the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project rail corridor at a point approximately 80km 
east of the Mine.  

(c) Rail Project, comprising: 

(i) the NGBR project in its entirety; and 

(ii) the portion of the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project rail corridor between the 
Mine and the intersection with the NGBR project.  

 

3 Economic assessments, other than those referred to in paragraph 1 above, have also 
been carried out, including in relation to the Abbot Point Terminal 0 (T0) project 
(EPBC 2011/6194) approval and the NGBR project (EPBC 2013/6885), which are 
related to separate project assessments.  

BoC
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4 To Adani’s knowledge, no alternative economic impact assessments have been 
made public by its opponents. 

 

5 The scope and the methodology adopted for the above mentioned assessments 
have been different and were carried out in different points in time. The scope and 
the methodology adopted for each of the above economic assessments are 
elaborated below.  

 

Scope 

6 The scope of each of the three assessments referred to above was different. 

 

7 The GHD Assessment related to the combined effects of the Carmichael Coal Mine 
and Rail Project.  It was conducted as part of the project impact assessment, and 
considered a 60 year life of the Project and its maximum capacity (around 60mtpa), 
setting out the maximum perceived environmental impact.  

 

9 In contrast, the Fahrer Assessments were carried out to address specific criticisms 
made by objectors to aspects of the GHD Assessment.  In order to provide the most 
conservative response, the Fahrer Assessments considered only the first phase (30 
year period to 2046-47 for the maximum coal production of around 40 mtpa) of the 
Mine project (Phase 1) (the economic and environmental impact of which is lower 
than the impacts of the Mine project assessed on the basis of a life of 60 years and a 
maximum capacity of around 60 mtpa, as considered in the GHD Assessment) and the 
“Rail Project” as per paragraph 2(c) above. Also, the Fahrer Assessments did not 
consider the economic impacts of the port projects.  
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Methodology  

GHD Assessment  

10 The GHD Assessment conducted a baseline review of the (then) current economic 
activities in the areas considered most likely to be impacted by the Carmichael Coal 
Mine and the Rail Project – primarily, the mine local area.  An input-output analysis 
was then used to predict the direct and indirect benefits of the Carmichael Coal Mine 
and Rail Project, including during construction and operational phases. 

 

11 The input-output methodology was determined to be acceptable by the 
Queensland Coordinator-General, who directed that no further work needed to be 
done in response to submissions on economic impacts. This analysis methodology is 
routinely employed for the purposes of estimating economic impacts as part of an 
environmental impact assessment process. 

 

12 At a high level, the GHD economic analysis concluded that: 

(a) construction of the Mine was expected to generate an average of $31.3 million per 
annum in direct and indirect benefits for the regional economy and to the state 
economy of $308 million per annum (measured as the additional direct and indirect 
impact on Gross Regional Product and Gross State Product as a result of proposed 
Project expenditures, respectively); 

(b) operation of the Mine over the period 2016 to 2022 would see benefits to the 
regional economy of an average of $459 million per annum, and to the State economy 
an average of$ $1,259 million per annum over the same period.  Looking further 
ahead, by the 2030s the impact increases to around $750 million per annum for the 
regional economy, and around $2,800 million per annum for the state economy, 
respectively; 

(c) construction of the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project would also generate 
direct and indirect positive economic impacts, in the order of $145 million per annum 
for the regional economy during the construction period, and to the state economy of 
$229 million per annum;  

(d) operation of the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project over the period 2016 to 
2026 would see benefits to the regional economy of an average of $100 million per 
annum, and to the State economy an average of $155 million per annum over the 
same period; and  

(e) direct and indirect employment would increase, with this impact estimated in 
terms of full-time equivalent (FTE) jobs per year of (on average) as:  
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(i) 2,915 for Queensland associated with construction of the Mine;  

(ii) 2,481 for Queensland associated with construction of the Rail;  

(iii) 6,340 over the period 2016 to 2022 and in excess of 10,000 by 2030 for 
Queensland associated with operation of the Mine, respectively; and  

(iv) 1,180 in the period 2016 to 2026 for Queensland associated with operation of the 
Rail.  

 

Fahrer Assessments 

16 In the Land Court of Queensland proceedings, the objectors raised specific 
complaints about the economic assessment carried out for the EIS process, alleging a 
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failure to demonstrate a net economic benefit from the mine.  Shortcomings related 
to input-output modelling were specifically raised.  

17 Accordingly, Adani engaged Dr Fahrer to conduct additional economic assessments 
for the purposes of that hearing.  Dr Fahrer’s opinion was (among other things) that 
input-output modelling carries some deficiencies when used for certain purposes.  

18 Dr Fahrer carried out both Computable General Equilibrium (CGE) modelling and 
Cost Benefit Analysis (CBA).  These assessments were carried out:  

(a) for the Phase 1 only, and therefore did not account for a 60 year life of mine or 
maximum capacity of around 60mpta;  

(b) in relation to rail, for the Rail Project rail corridor and therefore:  

(i) different to the rail aspects considered by the GHD Assessment; and  

(ii) different to the rail aspects considered by

19 The assessment of Dr Fahrer concluded, at a high level, that:  

(a) the net economic benefits of the Carmichael Coal Mine and the Rail Project likely 
to be “very large”;  

(b) the net benefits when reduced to pr esent value s were:  

(i) under the CGE model – between $18.6 billion and $22.8 billion; and  

(ii) in the narrowly defined CBA model – between $13.0 billion and $17.6 billion;  

(iii) in the more broadly defined CBA model – between $35.1 billion and $45.3 
billion;  

(c) the project – as defined for the Fahrer Assessments – would create a nett change 
in employment on average of 1,464 FTE more jobs; and  

(d) a noticeable increase in consumer welfare (calculated by reference to real income) 
would arise from the project.  
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Summary of methodologies  

20 In summary, the scope and methodology applied in the various assessments are 
depicted below:  

 

 

Impact of more recent market data  

21 The various reports and analyses commissioned by Adani were undertaken at 
different points in time, and relied upon then-current estimates of capital and 
operating costs, Project operating parameters, and key market variables such as 
export coal prices and foreign exchange rates.  

22 Some media reports have highlighted that the US dollar-denominated export coal 
prices are now lower than at the time the various Adani reports were undertaken.  The 
inference is that this reduction in coal prices would impact the estimates of the 
Project’s economic impact, and also the estimates of associated tax and royalty 
contributions to the State and Commonwealth Governments.  

23 The most recent market data available to Adani, from Wood Mackenzie, confirms 
that near-term US dollar coal price forecasts for various coal products are lower than 
previously anticipated.  However, this gap is expected to moderate over time as 
market prices improve, notably during the period following the expected 
commencement of mine operations.   

24 Further, the impact on Australian dollar denominated revenues forecast by Adani is 
offset partially by the effect of the USD:AUD exchange rate. The Australian dollar has 
depreciated significantly against certain currencies, including the US dollar, since 
each of the GHD Assessment, and Fahrer Assessments.  Adani has 
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available to it recent Wood Mackenzie forecasts, which predict that exchange rates 
will be lower than was assumed for the purposes of the GHD Assessment,
and Fahrer Assessments, particularly in the period up to 2045.  

25 It is the case that a lower coal price impacts the revenue forecast for the Mine.  
This has a consequential impact on the amounts of tax and royalty expected to be 
contributed by the Project.  

26 However, coal prices affect only a proportion of the total tax contribution the 
Adani Projects would provide to Local, State and Commonwealth Governments.  Some 
tax contributions – such as the personal income tax contributions attributable to 
increased employment, most State taxes and the company tax paid by Adani’s 
contractors and suppliers – are generally unaffected by the coal price, assuming no 
change in project scale, timing or mode of operation.  Generally, the expected tax 
contribution for the Rail and Port Projects would be similarly unaffected by movement 
in coal prices, assuming the continued operation of these infrastructure facilities.  

Economic assessments vs financial analyses  

28 Greenpeace International commissioned the Institute for Energy Economics and 
Financial Analysis to prepare a November 2013 document entitled Remote Prospects:  
A financial analysis of Adani’s coal gamble in Australia’s Galilee Basin.  One of the 
authors of that report, Mr Buckley, separately gave evidence in the Land Court 
proceedings, on instructions from the objector, LSCCI. 

29 The work done by Mr Buckley and his colleagues related to financial analysis of 
Adani’s proposals, rather than economic impact assessment. 

30 Dr Fahrer explained the difference between financial analysis and economic 
assessment in his supplementary report to the Land Court. 
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6 Black-throated Finch - updated mitigation measures & survey 
information 

 

The Black-throated Finch (southern) (Poephila cincta cincta) is listed as endangered 
under the Environment Protection Biodiversity and Conservation Act 1999 (Cwlth) 
(EPBC Act) and as endangered under the Nature Conservation Act 1992 (Qld). Listed 
threatened species and ecological communities are ‘matters of national 
environmental significance’ (MNES) under the EPBC Act. 

Adani’s planned impact mitigation for the BTF 

Adani’s planned impact mitigation for the BTF will be through a framework guided by 
the conditions imposed that include requirements to identify management and 
monitoring actions, propose suitable environmental offsets and contribute to targeted 
research programs. 

BTF Management Plan 

Adani is currently finalising the BTF management plan and it will manage the direct 
and indirect impacts of mining construction and operations on BTF.  The plan includes 
baseline and impact monitoring measures to be implemented for BTF, including 
control and impact sites to be monitored throughout the life of the project. 

The monitoring provides data to quantify likely impacts resulting from mining 
operations, including subsidence and any possible changes in groundwater levels. The 
plan includes specific criteria for assessing the success of management measures 
against goals, and triggers for implementing corrective measures if criteria are not 
met within specified timeframes. 

If it is determined that corrective management measures have not achieved goals 
within specified timeframes, additional offsets may be required as a corrective 
measure.  In this case, the Biodiversity Offset Strategy will be revised and additional 
offsets provided. 

Biodiversity Offset Strategy 

Adani owns the Moray Downs pastoral lease, and a large portion of this property has 
been secured to acquit the majority of offset requirements. 

As required under various approvals, Adani has prepared a Biodiversity Offset Strategy 
(BOS).  The following table includes summary of the process and status of the BOS, 
including for the BTF. 
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# Activity Date 

1 
Terms of reference outlining 
requirement for BOS 

25 May 2011 

2 BOS version 1 lodged with EIS 12 November 2012 

3 
Feedback 1 addressed from EIS 
consultation 

March – November 2013 

4 BOS version 2 lodged with SEIS 25 November 2013 

5 

Ecological equivalence assessment – on 
ground survey to determine baseline 
condition of impact areas and suitability 
of proposed offset areas 

December 2013 

6 
Feedback 2 addressed from SEIS 
consultation 

December 2013 – March 2014 

7 
Preliminary landholder engagement and 
field assessment of a number of possible 
offset properties 

February 2014 

8 BOS version 3 lodged with AEIS 21 March 2014 

9 
Coordinator-General’s Report with 
conditions about offsets 

7 May 2014 

10 
EPBC Act Approval with impact areas to 
be offset 

15 July 2014 

11 Feedback 3 received from DEHP October 2014 

12 BOS version 4 lodged 
31 October 2014 (State) 
16 January 2015 
(Commonwealth) 

13 
Field surveys conducted on proposed 
offset area, including additional 
ecological equivalence assessments 

September 2014 

14 
Workshop between State Government 
and Adani 

12 January 2015 

15 
Teleconference between Commonwealth 
and State Governments and Adani 

28 January 2015 

16 Feedback 4 received 
10 March 2015 (State) 
5 March 2015 (Commonwealth) 
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# Activity Date 

17 
Letter to Coordinator-General addressing 
feedback (also forwarded to 
Commonwealth) 

10 April 2015 

18 Feedback 5 received from DEHP 22 July 2015 

19 Updated feedback 5 received from DEHP 15 September 2015 

20 EPBC Act Approval remade 15 October 2015 

21 BOS version 5 lodged 5 November 2015 

22 
Feedback 6 received from 
Commonwealth and State Governments 

7 December 2015 

23 
Workshop between Commonwealth and 
State Governments and Adani 

9 February 2016 

 

Adani intends to lodge the final version of the BOS in March 2016 for approval. 

 

Adani’s survey work completed to date 

Over a period of four years, Adani has commissioned 8 targeted BTF surveys and 
associated reports assessing the habitat ecology and population presence of BTF.  
The most recent survey was carried out in August 2015 (dry season) and the next 
survey is scheduled for April 2016.  The study area encompasses the Carmichael Coal 
Mine lease area (Mine Boundary), the western part of the Moray Downs pastoral lease 
proposed as an offset area and adjoining land of Lignum and Mellaluka Springs. 

The survey methodology has been refined since the conclusion of the EIS process in 
2014 to improve understanding of the BTF.  BTF records are expressed as aggregate 
totals, which means the data represents the maximum total number of individuals 
recorded, not the estimated population number, as the records are likely to include 
individuals that were counted more than once. 

The aggregate total of BTF recorded during surveys in August 2015 is 1,145 records. 
The majority of this number (596 BTF records) were recorded within the Mine 
Boundary and on the Moray Downs pastoral lease (west).  549 BTF were recorded 
from Lignum station, immediately south of the Mine Boundary where similar numbers 
of BTF were also recorded in March 2015.  Flocks sighted during the surveys ranged in 
size from 1 to 40 BTF with a mean of nine and median of seven birds. 
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Flora surveys within the proposed Moray Downs west biodiversity offset area were 
incorporated into the survey methodology to gather further information with respect 
to BTF habitat suitability. 
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7.2 Mining lease application 70505 
 

Mining lease application 70505 covers the following land parcels: 

Lot and Plan Type Name Landholder 
Lot 662 on 
SP106939 

Leasehold Moray Downs Adani Mining Pty Ltd 

Lot 1 on SP164918 Leasehold Lignum David Michael Luke  

Katie Francis Luke 

Moray Carmichael 
road reserve 

Road reserve Moray Carmichael 
road reserve 

Isaac Regional Council 

Carmichael River 
Road reserve 

Road reserve Carmichael River 
Road reserve 

Isaac Regional Council 

Carmichael River River Carmichael River Department of Natural 
Resources and Mines 

Unnamed road 
reserves 

Road reserve Unnamed road 
reserves 

Isaac Regional Council 

U385BELY01 Stock route Stock route 
U385BELY01 
across Lot 662 on 
SP106939 

Isaac Regional Council 

U303BELY01 Stock route Stock route 
U303BELY01 
across Lot 5091 
on PH1882 and 
Lot 662 on 
SP106939 

Isaac Regional Council 

 

An area of MLA 70505 was abandoned by Adani on 24 November 2014.  See 
Attachment 3 for a copy of the relevant correspondence. 

 

7.3 Mining lease application 70506 
Mining lease application 70506 covers the following land parcel: 

Lot and Plan Type Name Landholder 
Lot 662 on 
SP106939 

Leasehold Moray Downs Adani Mining Pty Ltd 
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8 Restricted Land – Lignum 
 

Please find maps included in Attachment 4. 

(Shapefiles provided electronically) 
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Attachment 1 – Financial Position 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 8:00 PM
To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: FW: MLAs 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request
Attachments: Part 1 LL Signed Letter only INFO REQUEST 3March16.pdf; Part 2 Response Qld Govt re INFO
REQUEST Final 3March16.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Debbie-Jo
I seem to have had mixed success in sending the below and 7 part attachment to Alex and the Coal Hub address.  Are you able
to please confirm receipt?

From: 
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 7:27 PM
To: alex.grundy@dnrm.qld.gov.au
Cc: coalhub@dnrm.qld.gov.au
Subject: MLAs 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request
Importance: High
 
Hello Alex
 
Please find attached Adani’s response to your letter of 19 February 2016 requesting information for Mining Lease Applications

70505 and 70506.
 
Could you please confirm receipt of this email and 7 attachment parts?
 
Regards

Adani Mining Pty Ltd
Mobile | Direct |
| | www.adaniaustralia.com |
Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000 | GPO Box 2569, Brisbane, QLD, 4001
 

CTPI

Irrelevant
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Irrelevant

Irrelevant
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 7:51 PM
To: GRUNDY Alex
CC: Coal Hub
Subject: FW: MLAs 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request - part 7 of 7
Attachments: Part 7 Attachment 5 Make Good agreement map.pdf

Importance: High

Part 7 of 7
 

From
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 7:38 PM
To: alex.grundy@dnrm.qld.gov.au
Cc: 'coalhub@dnrm.qld.gov.au' <coalhub@dnrm.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: MLAs 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request
Importance: High
 
Hello
I received a notice saying you had not received the emails below.  Hence I have included parts 1 to 4 in this email.  Could you
please confirm receipt?
Another email to follow.
Regards

From:
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 7:27 PM
To: alex.grundy@dnrm.qld.gov.au
Cc: ; coalhub@dnrm.qld.gov.au
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
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Attachment 5 – Map of properties & groundwater impacts 
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From
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 7:50 PM
To: GRUNDY Alex
CC: Coal Hub
Subject: FW: MLAs 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request - part 6 of 7
Attachments: Part 6 Attachment 4 part 2 restricted land.pdf

Importance: High

Part 6 of 7
 

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
Cc coalhub@dnrm.qld.gov.au
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
Mobile + | Direct 

www.adaniaustralia.com |
Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000 | GPO Box 2569, Brisbane, QLD, 4001
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 7:49 PM
To: GRUNDY Alex
CC: Coal Hub
Subject: FW: MLAs 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request - part 5 of 7
Attachments: Part 5 Attachment 4 part 1 restricted land.pdf

Importance: High

Part 5 of 7
 

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
Subject: MLA 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request
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
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Attachment 4 –Restricted Land Maps – Lignum 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 7:48 PM
To: GRUNDY Alex
CC: Coal Hub
Subject: FW: MLAs 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request - part 4 of 7
Attachments: Part 4 Attachments 2 and 3 TO and letter DNRM.pdf

Importance: High

Part 4 of 7
 

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
Subject: MLAs , 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request
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
Mobile Direct 
| www.adaniaustralia.com |
Level 25, 10 Eagle Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000 | GPO Box 2569, Brisbane, QLD, 4001
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Attachment 3 – MLA 70505 abandonment correspondence (24 
November 2014) 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 7:47 PM
To: GRUNDY Alex
CC: Coal Hub
Subject: FW: MLAs 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request - Part 3 of 7
Attachments: Part 3 Financial position.pdf

Importance: High

Part 3 of 7
 

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
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 7:46 PM
To: GRUNDY Alex
CC: Coal Hub
Subject: FW: MLAs 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request - Part 2 of 7
Attachments: Part 2 Response Qld Govt re INFO REQUEST Final 3March16.pdf

Importance: High

Part 2 of 7
 

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
Subject: FW: MLAs 70505 and 70506 Response to Information Request - Part 1 of 7
Attachments: Part 1 LL Signed Letter only INFO REQUEST 3March16.pdf

Importance: High

Part 1 of 7
 

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
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Pages 240 through 241 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
sch4p4( 8) Confidential communications
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From: GRUNDY Alex [Alex.Grundy@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2016 2:09 PM
To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: FW: Request for Information for Mining Leases 70505 & 70506
Attachments: Adani - 386J Information Request - 160218.pdf

 
 
Regards,
Alex Grundy
Principal Mining Registrar
Department of Natural Resources and Mines 
Coal Assessment Hub
Building 'E' 
25 Yeppoon Road, Parkhurst 
North Rockhampton
PO Box 3679
Red Hill Q 4701 
Phone: (07) 4936 0161
Mobile: 
Fax : (07) 4936 0375
E-mail: CoalHub@dnrm.qld.gov.au
 
From: GRUNDY Alex 
Sent: Friday, 19 February 2016 9:52 AM
To: 
Cc: DONAGHY Peter; SMITH Stephen
Subject: Request for Information for Mining Leases 70505 & 70506
 
Hi

Please find attached a request for additional information relating to Mining Lease Applications 70505 & 70506.
 
Please feel free to contact me if you would like to discuss.
 
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

Not in issue

CTPI

Irrelevant

CTPI

Irrelevant

Not in issue
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Department of Natural Resources and Mines

Information Request
Section 386J of the Mineral Resources Act 1989
This is a request for information under section 386J of the Mineral Resources Act 1989. An application may be refused if the
applicant does not comply with the requirements of this notice.

19 February 2016 Reference: ML 70505 & 70506

Adani Mining Pty Ltd
PO BOX 2569
BRISBANE QLD 4000

By e-mail:

Dear

I refer to and MLs 70505
and 70506 lodged on 9 July 2013.

To assist the Minister consider the matters mentioned in section 269(4) of the Mineral Resources Act
1989 (the Act) when considering your ML applications, pursuant to s386J(1)(b) you are required to
provide to me the following information relevant to the applications:

Information Required
The most recent updated financial statement for Adani Mining.
The most recent updated statement detailing Adani Mining’s technical capability.
A summary of community consultation and engagement relating to the Carmichael project.
Updated direct employment figures for the project.
Updated indirect employment figures for the project.
An updated statement on Adani’s planned impact mitigation for the black-throated finch and any
survey work completed to date.
Updated economic impact analysis, particularly benefits to the Qld economy and any royalty
estimates.
An updated land parcel description for each ML application.
Confirmation of all restricted lands on Lignum station. (Please include maps and shapefiles where
possible).
Details of any make good agreements with affected landowners as well as details of any
outstanding make good arrangements.
Maps detailing groundwater impacts relating to any affected landowners surrounding the
Carmichael project.

Please provide this information by 3 March 2016. Failure to provide this information may result in
your application being refused pursuant to section 386K(2) of the Act.

CTPI

CTPI

Irrelevant

Irrelevant
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Page 2 of 2

Please do not hesitate to contact me on +61 (07) 4936 01601 or alex.grundy@dnrm.qld.gov.au if you
require further information.

Yours sincerely

Alex Grundy
Principal Mining Registrar Assessment
Coal Assessment Hub

CTPI
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Pages 245 through 259 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s.37(3)(d) - Deferral of access
s.73 Irrelevant information
sch4p4( 8) Confidential communications
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From: Heather Lopez [Heather.Lopez@coordinatorGeneral.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2016 2:40 PM
To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: RE: Query re Adani and considerations for mining leases

Excellent… that helps heaps!

Many Thanks 

From: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo [mailto:debbie-Jo.Macdonald@dnrm.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2016 2:36 PM
To: Heather Lopez
Subject: RE: Query re Adani and considerations for mining leases
 
Hi Heather,
 
Some suggested wording could be:
 
When considering the Mining Lease applications for grant, the Minister is obliged to consider certain criteria under the
Mineral Resources Act 1989, the Land Court Recommendation and whether the applicant, Adani Mining Pty Ltd, has met the
statutory obligations and been issued an Environmental Authority.
 
 
 
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
 

From: Heather Lopez [mailto:Heather.Lopez@coordinatorGeneral.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2016 12:14 PM
To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: FW: Query re Adani and considerations for mining leases
 
Hi again,

The email below and attachments explain what the Minster’s Office is really after.

Your urgent assistance is much appreciated.

Cheers,

Heather Lopez

From: Heather Lopez 

sch4p4( 6) Personal information

Rele
as

ed
 by

 D
NRM un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
20

09

15-315 File A 106 of 158



Sent: Monday, 22 February 2016 1:21 PM
To: 'Stephen.Smith@dnrm.qld.gov.au'
Cc: 'Peter.Donaghy@dnrm.qld.gov.au'; Sonya Booth
Subject: Query re Adani and considerations for mining leases
 
Good afternoon Stephen,

I’ve been referred to you by my Project Manager, Sonya Booth, who looks after Galilee Basin and Adani queries.

I’m hoping you can assist in providing some advice for input into a draft correspondence re Adani.

The first attachment gives the background, where an organisation’s letter was forwarded to the Minister for response. The
organisation’s concerns include Adani’s international environmental record (see pages 4-6 of first attachment).

I had drafted a correspondence response (second attachment) and the Minister’s office has sent it back requesting that the
following amendments be made (third attachment):
“Nowhere in the letter do we address whether Adani have been considered appropriate for the issuing of a mining lease etc. Ask
DNRM if there is criteria to be met to issue mining lease that assesses their record”

Could you please assist me with some advice on what I can include in this outgoing corro regarding DNRM’s criteria to be met
for the issuing of a mining lease, or regarding how a proponent’s environmental record is considered by DNRM?

Your advice as soon as possible would be greatly appreciated.

Cheers,

Heather Lopez
Senior Project Officer
Coordinated Project Delivery
Office of the Coordinator-General
Department of State Development
Telephone: (07) 3452 7441
Post: PO Box 15517 City East Qld 4002
Email: heather.lopez@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Web: http://www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au/

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
Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2016 12:13 PM
To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: FW: Query re Adani and considerations for mining leases
Attachments: MC16 514 Referrral - Office of the Minister for Transport and Main Road....pdf; OUT16 854
Ministerial response - Brendan Sydes.doc; D16 31681 Minister s office amendment - MC16 514 - 19 2 16(2).pdf

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
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Our Ref: MO16/184
MC16/514

Mr Brendan Sydes
Chief Executive Officer
Environmental Justice Australia
PO Box 12123
MELBOURNE VIC   8006

Dear Mr Sydes

I refer to your letter of 26 November 2015 to the Honourable Stirling Hinchliffe MP, Minister 
for Transport and the Commonwealth Games, about the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail 
project. As this matter falls within the portfolio responsibilities of the Honourable Dr Anthony 
Lynham MP, Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines, 
your correspondence was forwarded to his office for response.  Dr Lynham has asked that I 
respond on his behalf.

I confirm the Queensland Land Court handed down its decision on the Carmichael Coal Mine 
and Rail project on 15 December 2015. The Land Court recommended the granting of the 
project’s mining leases (subject to additional conditions being included in the environmental 
authority) and the issuing of the environmental authority (EA). The recommended additional 
conditions related to the proponent’s Black-throated Finch Species Management Plan.

Following consideration of the Land Court’s recommendations, the Queensland Department 
of Environment and Heritage Protection (DEHP) issued an EA with 140 conditions for the 
project on 2 February 2016. DEHP is responsible for managing compliance matters for EA 
conditions.

Additionally, the Commonwealth Minister for the Environment approved the project under the 
Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 on 14 October 2015.  This 
approval is subject to a further 36 conditions on environmental matters. The Commonwealth 
Department of the Environment manages compliance matters related to these conditions.

Further, the Coordinator-General’s evaluation report on the project’s environmental impact 
statement was finalised on 7 May 2014. The Coordinator-General approved the project,
subject to compliance with 190 stringent and wide ranging conditions to protect landholders, 
local flora and fauna, groundwater resources, and surface water as well as placing controls 
on dust and noise. The report’s conditions set strict requirements to control project impacts, 
including compliance with specific management plans required to identify, minimise and 
manage potential impacts on the environment. 
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It should be noted that compliance with the conditions set by the Coordinator-General is a 
legal requirement, and following the start of construction, the proponent must regularly report 
to government on how the terms of the conditions have been met.   

Comprehensive environmental impact assessment processes are undertaken for these major 
projects and these statutory processes ensure that the right balance is struck between 
environmental protection and economic development. The numerous and stringent conditions 
of approval for the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail project will ensure the project will not pose 
an unacceptable risk to the environment.

If you have any questions about my advice to you, Mr Damian McDonnell, A/Assistant 
Coordinator-General, Office of the Coordinator-General, Department of State Development, 
will be pleased to assist you and can be contacted on 07 3452 7448.

Yours sincerely

Paul Woodland
Chief of Staff
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From: CRONIN-STACEY Celeste [Celeste.Cronin-Stacey@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2016 3:27 PM
To:
CC: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo; GRUNDY Alex
Subject: FW: Confermation of Periods to Year of lease
Attachments: Year of lease adjusted from Adani's IDP predicted year 10-2-2016.xlsx; Mine Staging - bullet points
per period from July 2013 IDP.xlsx

Importance: High

Hi 
I need clarification of the details below. See attachments and 2 FWD emails following and I will ring you and explain what I am
asking.
Regards
Celeste
 
Celeste Cronin-Stacey
Regional Geologist
Industrial Liaison Unit – Coal Hub
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
Building E
25 Yeppoon Rd, Parkhurst, 4702
PO Box 3679, Red Hill, 4701
Ph: 07 49 360 131
Mob: 
Fax: 07 4936 0375
Email: celeste.cronin-stacey@dnrm.qld.gov.au
Website: www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
CQ/Coal Information: http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au
 
 
 
From: CRONIN-STACEY Celeste 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2016 11:44 AM
To: 
Subject: Confermation of Periods to Year of lease
Importance: High
 
Hi 
I have received the 2 emails with the Stage Planning maps thank you.
 
As I need to make sure the information is 100% correct, clear and concise I still need some clarification as to how the years of
the mine from date of potential grant date relate to the periods in Adani’s documents (not calendar years but year of mine see
table below).
 

• 7.4 Mine Staging starts at Period 0 (UG starts in Period 4)
• Table 5 starts at Period 1 through to Period 16 Overall Production Schedule
• Table 6 starts at Period 1 through to Period 16 Open Cut Sequence for All Pits
• Table 7  starts at Period 1 through to Period 13 Underground Sequence for All Mines (UG starts in Period 4)

 

CTPI

CTPI

Not in issue

CTPI

CTPI
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P43
7.1
“A mine plan and schedule has been developed for the Project. The mine
schedule is broken into 13 time periods with a mine life of approximately 50
years as detailed below in Table 2. Periods 1- 5 are on a yearly basis and periods
6 – 13 are based on 5 years.
Period 1 will commence after the granting of the Mining Leases with current
estimations that overburden removal will commence in 2015 and coal
extraction in 2016.”
 
I took the Table number above as a typo when assessing the IDP as this was immediately above Table 5 on page 43 and table
2 related to Coal Resource by Seam and Thickness on page 32.
 
Based on the information above is the below correct? If so where does Period 0 fit in as documented in the ‘Mine Staging’
points table & what are Period 14, 15 & 16 time spans each?
Both Mine Staging & Table 7 indicate that UG starts in Period 4.
Is Period 0 is a sub period of Period 1 i.e. happen in the same actual year (neither period 0 or 1 have any coal production
listed – period 0 is site construction while period 1 starts ground works).
 

Mine
Schedule

Year
Year of Mine Type of Mining

Period 0 & 1 Year 1 construction  
Period 2 Year 2 OC  
Period 3 Year 3 OC  
Period 4 Year 4 OC UG
Period 5 Year 5 OC UG
Period 6 Yr 6-10 OC UG
Period 7 Yr 11-15 OC UG
Period 8 Yr 16-20 OC UG
Period 9 Yr 21-25 OC UG
Period 10 Yr 26-30 OC UG
Period 11 Yr 31-35 OC UG
Period 12 Yr 36-40 OC UG
Period 13 Yr 41-45 OC UG
Period 14 Unspecified OC ?
Period 15 Unspecified OC ?
Period 16 Unspecified OC ?

 
Thank you
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
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2016 9:17 AM
To: CRONIN-STACEY Celeste
Subject: FW: Carmichael Clear concise Information - inturnal use
 
Hi Celeste,
Please see attached Part2 of mine staging plans.
Please confirm receipt of the same.
Thanks and Regards

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2016 9:11 AM
To: 'CRONIN-STACEY Celeste'
Subject: RE: Carmichael Clear concise Information - inturnal use
 
Hi Celeste,
Good Morning.
As was discussed, please see attached mine schedule plans which matches with the mine staging ( as requested  by you in the
mine staging bullet points attached herewith).
As the file sizes are large, I am sending plans in two parts ;Part1 (stage 0 to stage 6) and Part 2 (stage 7 to 12 ).
See part 1 attached herewith. Part 2 will be sent in following mail.
Thanks and Regards

From: CRONIN-STACEY Celeste [mailto:Celeste.Cronin-Stacey@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2016 3:44 PM
To: 
Subject: Carmichael Clear concise Information - inturnal use
Importance: High
 
Hello 
I will follow this email with a phone call. If I can’t get through please call me.
 
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
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Year of Lease

Adani's own  
previously 

predicted Mine 
Staging years

1 2014
2 2015
3 2016
4 2017
5 2018
6 2019
7 2020
8 2021
9 2022

10 2023
11 2024
12 2025
13 2026
14 2027
15 2028
16 2029
17 2030
18 2031
19 2032
20 2033
21 2034
22 2035
23 2036
24 2037
25 2038
26 2039
27 2040
28 2041
29 2042
30 2043
31 2044
32 2045
33 2046
34 2047
35 2048
36 2049
37 2050
38 2051
39 2052
40 2053
41 2054
42 2055
43 2056
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44 2057
45 2058
46 2059
47 2060
48 2061
49 2062
50 2063
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Pages 301 through 302 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
sch4p4( 8) Confidential communications
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From: CRONIN-STACEY Celeste [Celeste.Cronin-Stacey@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2016 3:26 PM
To: 
CC: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: FW: Carmichael Clear concise Information - inturnal use
Attachments: IDP Mine stage plans Part 2.7z

 
 
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
Attachments: Mine Staging - bullet points per period from Original IDP.PDF; IDP Mine stage plans part 1.7z

 
 
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
To
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
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sonya.booth@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
 
 
 

From: Michele Bauer 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2016 4:36 PM
To: Barry Broe
Cc: Sonya Booth; Damian McDonnell; Heather Lopez
Subject: FW: 160208.Adani approvals to date.docx
 
Barry we have reviewed this.  The changes in blue are new from us – to give more clarity.  The red changes have
been reviewed as you requested and we have put a “strike through” the ones we think should be deleted.  We are
unsure of the accuracy of the yellow highlights as these are from DNRM.  We have a call into DNRM to clarify but
may not be able to confirm until after 5. We have suggested deletion on the first yellow highlight as we know the
exploration permit is not in the 13 approvals – and will advise DNRM of this.

If there are any further changes from our contact with DNRM we will advise you immediately.

Since the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail project (CCMR) was declared a coordinated project in
November 2010, Adani has completed 3 environmental impact statements comprising 30,255 pages
for its mine, rail and port projects.

The North Galilee Basin Rail project  was declared a coordinated project in June 2013. The CCMR and
NGBR were both declared prescribed projects in 2014.

The company has secured 13 permits and approvals from local, State and Federal Government,
including 6 Tier 1, or primary, approvals (if an example is needed here – could say: inc luding an
Environmental Authority to undertake the mining actions – however that is discussed in the next
sentence) (including an exploration permit for coal). Tier 1 approvals are primary, strategic complex
approvals such as environmental authorities, mining leases, water licences and Commonwealth
approvals under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act). Tier
2 approvals are more detailed and less complex and include material change of use applications. Tier 3
approvals are the next level of detailed consequential approvals including approvals for the opening and
closure of roads.

There are currently 10 Tier 1, 16 Tier 2, and 16 Tier 3 applications and approval processes
underway with local, state and federal government for various parts of the coal, rail and port projects.
This includes three mining lease applications. Adani has requested that these be progressed
simultaneously.

The Tier 1 approvals are state matters, which are at various stages of progression by state agencies

There are also approximately 25 various preconstruction requirements Adani needs to meet (for
example approval of a biodiversity offset strategy) with Federal, State and local government agencies.

The Government remains committed to working with Adani to facilitate its projects and the
Coordinator-General meets with Adani fortnightly to track progress and identify any bottlenecks.

Michele Bauer
A/Assistant Coordinator-General
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Office of the Coordinator-General
Department of State Development
Queensland Government

mob 
tel +61 7 3452 7489
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
visit  Level 4, 63 George Street, Brisbane
michele.bauer@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
www.statedevelopment.qld.gov.au
email-signature.jpg

From: Sonya Booth 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2016 4:22 PM
To: Michele Bauer
Cc: Damian McDonnell; Heather Lopez
Subject: RE: 160208.Adani approvals to date.docx
 
Hi Michele – as discussed – blue highlights indicate deletions (see strikethroughs) and suggested additions.

Key change is exploration permit example has been removed from tier 1 as this was not initially counted (and suggest it shouldn’t
be, as it’s preliminary).

Let me know if further explanation needed.

Regards

Sonya Booth 
Project Manager  
Coordinated Project Delivery 
Office of the Coordinator-General 
Queensland Government 
tel +61 7  3452 7433
mob
post PO Box 15517 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 4, 63 George Street, Brisbane
sonya.booth@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
 
 
 

From: Barry Broe 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2016 3:33 PM
To: Michele Bauer; Sonya Booth; Damian McDonnell
Subject: FW: 160208.Adani approvals to date.docx
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Barry Broe
Coordinator-General
Department of State Development
 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

P:  07 3452 7024 | M: 
E: barry.broe@coordinatorgeneral.qld.gov.au
Level 13 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane QLD 4000   

PO Box 15517 | City East QLD 4002

From: Barry Broe 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2016 3:32 PM
To: DSD DLO
Cc: Gemma Sheahan
Subject: RE: 160208.Adani approvals to date.docx
 
Please see suggested version below, most changes in red

Since the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail project (CCMR) was declared a coordinated project in November 2010,
Adani has completed 3 environmental impact statements comprising 30,255 pages for its mine, rail and port projects.

The North Galilee Basin Rail project  was declared a coordinated project in June 2013. The CCMR and NGBR were
both declared prescribed projects in 2014.

The company has secured 13 permits and approvals from local, State and Federal Government, including 6 Tier 1,
or primary, approvals (if an example is needed here – could say: inc luding an Environmental Authority to undertake
the mining actions – however that is discussed in the next sentence) (including an exploration permit for coal). Tier 1
approvals are primary, strategic complex approvals such as environmental authorities, mining leases, water licences
and Commonwealth approvals under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC
Act). Tier 2 approvals are more detailed and less complex and include material change of use applications. Tier 3
approvals are the next level of detailed consequential approvals including approvals for the opening and closure of
roads.

There are currently 10 Tier 1, 16 Tier 2, and 16 Tier 3 applications and approval processes underway with local,
state and federal government for various parts of the coal, rail and port projects. This includes three mining lease
applications. Adani has requested that these be progressed simultaneously.

The Tier 1 approvals are state matters, which are at various stages of progression by state agencies

There are also approximately 25 various preconstruction requirements Adani needs to meet (for example approval
of a biodiversity offset strategy) with Federal, State and local government agencies.

The Government remains committed to working with Adani to facilitate its projects and the Coordinator-General
meets with Adani fortnightly to track progress and identify any bottlenecks.

 

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

From: DSD DLO 
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2016 2:18 PM
To: Barry Broe
Cc: Gemma Sheahan
Subject: FW: 160208.Adani approvals to date.docx
 
Hi Barry,

Would you be able to assist with Jan’s request in reviewing the attached statement regarding Adani, please?

She has combined the DNRM input (highlighted in yellow) into the one you provided yesterday but would appreciate if you can
confirm that everything is correct.

Thank you very much.

Jessica Wu
Departmental Liaison Officer
Department of State Development 
Queensland Government
 
tel 3452 7027
mobile
post PO Box 15009 City East Qld 4002
visit Level 17, 61 Mary St, Brisbane
DLO@dsd.qld.gov.au
www.dsd.qld.gov.au 

http://myfocus/Processes/PublishingImages/email-signature.jpg

From: Jan Martin [mailto:Jan.Martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2016 2:09 PM
To: DSD DLO
Cc: DLO DNRM
Subject: 160208.Adani approvals to date.docx
 
Hi Jess
 
DNRM’s info on Adani makes no clear reference to what I have from the CG. I’ve combined them as I think they ought to be,
but need to make absolutely sure that my assumptions are not just logical, but also correct.
 
Can u have OCG office confirm pls.
 
 
Rgds
 

Jan Martin
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Senior media advisor
e: jan.martin@ministerial.qld.gov.au  
Office of the Hon. Dr Anthony Lynham MP
Minister for State Development and Minister for Natural Resources and Mines
 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

T:  07 3719 7370   M 
QMEC Building, 61 Mary Street Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15216 City East QLD 4002
 
 
 

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
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Remaining Adani Approvals - DNRM 
Project Application description Application lodged Current status of assessment process Aspirational timeframes Other 

information 
Mine Mining Lease applications 

(MLa) 70441 - Carmichael 
MLa70505 – Carmichael East 
MLa70506 – Carmichael 
North 

08/11/2010 
 
09/07/2013 
09/07/2013 

The three MLa’s have progressed 
through Public Notification and Land 
Court for hearing of objections.   
Outstanding matters to be finalised prior 
to grant include:  

Final EA to be issued by EHP 
Compensation agreements with 
landholders 
Consent for Reserves 
Native Title for MLa’s 70505 & 70506 

EHP signed the EA 2 February 2016 
and was sent to Adani 3 February 
2016.
Compensation is required to be lodged 
with DNRM by 15 March 2016 or the 
matter will be referred to the Land 
Court for determination. 
Consent for Reserves is required prior 
to grant and is usually included in the 
compensation agreements.  
The Future Act Determination 
Application Decision by the National 
Native Title Tribunal (NNTT) is 
currently being challenged and an 
outcome is expected late 2016. 

 

* Not a DNRM application  Page 1 of 4 

s.73 Irrelevant informationIrrelevant
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From: DONAGHY Peter [Peter.Donaghy@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2016 11:13 AM
To: Bernadette Zerba
CC: DITCHFIELD Bernadette
Subject:

Hi Bernadette
 
Bernadette Ditchfield has asked that I provide the following information regarding what is still outstanding for approvals from
DNRM’s Mining and Petroleum Operations for Adani.
 
There are two compensation agreements required for and 70505:
 
1. The compensation agreements with Isaac Regional Council (IRC) will be presented to the next full council meeting
scheduled for 24 Feb 2016.  This agreement includes consent for the reserves.
2 Lignum Station and Adani have advised that negotiations are finalised and the next steps are to
draft and finalise the compensation agreement.  Adani estimates this will take until the end of April, however my team have
advised Adani that the Mining Registrar must refer the matter of compensation to the Land Court on 15 March 2016 if
agreements are not lodged prior to this date.  I believe they are going to revise their timeframes to get the agreements in
before the Land Court Referral is triggered.
 
Also the key contact for the Carmichael project in the Coordinator Generals office is Sonya Booth. If you have any specific
questions relating to CG approvals outstanding please contact Sonya directly on Please call if you have any
questions. Thanks.
 
Peter Donaghy 
Regional Director Mines - Central
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
25 Yeppoon Road, Parkhurst, Queensland 4701
PO Box 3679, Red Hill Qld 4701
Telephone: +61 7 49360132 Facsimile: +61 7 49384310 Mobile: 
Email: peter.donaghy@dnrm.qld.gov.au
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